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localplan

From: do-not-reply@scotborders.gov.uk

Sent: 06 December 2020 11:30

To: localplan

Subject: Contact about Local development plan

Attachments: jadu_form_993018.html

CAUTION: External Email  

Form Ref. No: 993018  

Date & Time: 06/12/2020 @ 11:29:35 

Question Response 

Title: Mr 

Name: Graham Thomas 

Comments: 
I wish to object that the field (approx 5/7 acres )   

 has not been included in any forward plans. I wish 
it to be used for domestic housing. Could you please reconsider & acknowledge.

Preferred 
contact 
method: 

Telephone 

Topic of query: Local development plan 

Telephone 
Number: 

Address:  



Archived: 15 December 2020 10:23:01
From:  
Sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2020 10:10:01 +0000Authentication
To:  
Subject: FW: Proposed Local Development Plan
Sensitivity: Normal

From:  
Sen

Subject: Re: Proposed Local Development Plan

\cbpat5CAUTION: External Email

Dear 

Thanks for e.mail -I would very much like you to use the info. I submitted in August 2019.

I seem to have mislaid the material I wonder if you could let me have a copy?

I have retained the map.

Many thanks for your help

Regards

Graham Thomas

------ Original Message ------
From: "

Sent: Friday, 11 Dec, 2020 At 10:37
Subject: Proposed Local Development Plan

Dear 

Thank you for your recent submission relating to the above.

You provided a more detailed submission in August 2019 and I propose, with your agreement, that this is added to your most recent submission as it includes a map and additional
information?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks
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How are you playing #yourpart to help us keep the Borders thriving?
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